From: Christel Tham

To: "Benjamin.Tait@international.gc.ca”; Cavinder.Bull@drewnapier.com; dbethlehem@twentyessex.com;
DBishop@kslaw.com

Cc: nlatif@appletonlaw.com; bappleton@appletonlaw.com; EMullins@reedsmith.com;
ccardenas@reedsmith.com; sbustillos@reedsmith.com; blove@reedsmith.com;
Heather.Squires@international.gc.ca; Mark.Klaver@international.gc.ca;
MariaCristina.Harris@international.gc.ca; Alexandra.Dosman@international.gc.ca;
Stefan.Kuuskne@international.gc.ca; Krystal.Girvan@international.gc.ca; Sylvie.Zidan@international.gc.ca;
Diana Pyrikova; Jose Luis Aragon Cardiel

Subject: RE: PCA Case No 2018-54 Tennant Energy LLC v. Government of Canada

Date: 12 August 2021 08:40:50

Dear Mesdames, dear Sirs,

I write on behalf of the Tribunal to acknowledge receipt of the Respondent’s letter of 6 August
2021 and accompanying Annexes A and B, in which the Respondent submits certain outstanding
proposed confidentiality designations to the Tribunal for resolution.

The Claimant is invited to confirm if their objections to the Respondent’s proposed redactions
are comprehensively contained in Annex A (the Claimant’s 23 July 2021 letter to the
Respondent), and if not, to provide any final comments it may have on Annex B (the Disputed
Designations Schedule submitted by the Respondent) by Monday, 16 August 2021.

Yours sincerely,
Christel Y. Tham
Legal Counsel

Permanent Court of Arbitration « Cour permanente d'arbitrage
Peace Palace « Palais de la Paix

Carnegieplein 2

2517 KJ The Hague  La Haye

The Netherlands « Pays-Bas

Tel.: +31 70 302 4153

Mob: +31 611 953 304

Fax: +31 70 302 4167

E-mail: ctham@pca-cpa.org
URL.: http://www.pca-cpa.org

**k*k

This e-mail may be confidential and privileged and protected from disclosure. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify us immediately, you should not copy it or use it for any
purposes, nor disclose its contents to any other person.

*k*k

Ce message est établi a I'attention exclusive de son destinataire et est confidential. Si vous
recevez ce message par erreur, merci d'en avertir immédiatement I'expéditeur. Toute utilisation
de ce message non conforme a sa destination, toute diffusion ou reproduction est interdite.

***x
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